
 

  
June 22, 2023 

 
 REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION(RFQ) 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATING SERVICES 

 ADDENDUM NO. # 2 
 
All Consultants submitting under the Request for Qualification (RFQ) for the referenced 
procurement shall read and take note of this Addendum. The Documents for this procurement are 
hereby revised and/or clarified according to this Addendum. 
 
Acknowledgment of RFQ Addendum: The acknowledgment attached to this Addendum is to 
be signed and attached with the Offeror’s submittal. Please note, only the signature page should 
be attached to the submittal; the answer pages are not needed. 
 
Suzanne Thomas 
Procurement Officer 
ALCOSAN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________          ____________________ 
Consultant Acknowledgement     Date 



 

 
June 22, 2023 

 
 REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION(RFQ) 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATING SERVICES 

 ADDENDUM NO. # 2 
DRAWINGS/FORMS 

1.   None 

INFORMATIONAL 

The following Questions have been submitted under this procurement. 
 

1. Regarding the Regionalization Program: Can you provide any information on which 
municipal systems ALCOSAN will be acquiring? 
Response:   To date, ALCOSAN has transferred approximately 17 miles of trunklines 
(highlighted in purple). We anticipate that number increasing to nearly 50 miles of 
transferred trunklines in the coming year. ALCOSAN will provide an update during the 
contract on the expected trunklines to be transferred in 2024. 
 

2. Can you provide approximate ticket volumes for these systems?  
Response:   There could be up to an additional 1000 tickets generated in the coming year.  
 

3. Is having a physical office in Allegheny County a requirement?  
Response:   The proposer must clarify how it will react to local areas in a timely manner in 
the event a site visit is required.   The vendor should have an office in Allegheny County, and 
it will count toward their ultimate evaluation. 

 
4. What methods of locating are expected to be used? Many sewers aren’t locatable using 

surface geophysics (EM locators, GPR, etc.,). Will the contractor be expected to use CCTV 
equipment or sondes? Will line of sight and GPS coordinates be used? 
Response:  The proposer shall assume all methods of locating sewers will be used.  
 



 

Eligible Sewers and Facilities 
 

 



 

Sewers Transferred and in the Queue 
 

 


